From: Jarvis Grant

To: Crystal Powers-Sanford
Cc: Francisco Echegaray; Rod Hawken; Jeff Chipley; Neal Sarnecki
Subject: RE: NRCB Registration RA05042 - Intended Permit Cancellation
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 8:57:59 AM
Attachments: Permit Cancellation.pdf
Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Block sender

Good Morning,

Please find attached the County’s submission on the aforementioned matter.

Jarvis Grant
Development Officer
County of Wetaskiwin No. 10

From: Crystal Powers-Sanford <Crystal.Powers-Sanford@nrcb.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 8:12 AM

To: Jarvis Grant <jgrant@county10.ca>

Cc: Francisco Echegaray <Francisco.Echegaray@nrch.ca>; Crystal Powers-Sanford <Crystal.Powers-
Sanford@nrch.ca>

Subject: NRCB Registration RA05042 - Intended Permit Cancellation

Good morning Jarvis,

Please find attached the following documents notifying the County of Wetaskiwin of the intended
permit cancellation of Registration RA05042.

o Letter to Wetaskiwin County
¢ Notice of Intent to Cancel Permit Due to Abandonment dated March 7, 2023
e Submission from Darcor Holsteins dated April 4, 2023

Should you have any questions, please contact Francisco Echegaray at 403-340-5027 or by email
at francisco.echegaray@nrcb.ca.

Kind regards,

Crystal Powers-Sanford (she/her)
Field Office Administrator, Red Deer
Natural Resources Conservation Board
#303 4920 — 51 Street

Red Deer, Alberta T4N 6KS8

Phone: 403-340-5241

crystal.powers-sanford@nrcb.ca
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PO. Box 6960, Wetaskiwin, AB T9A 2G5
Phone: 780-352-3321

County of Wetaskiwin No. 10 Fax: 780-352-3486

www.county.wetaskiwin.ab.ca

Strong Proactive Leadership ¢ Safe Progressive Communities

April 27,2023

NRCB File #: 896.00
Attn: Francisco Echegaray

#303, 4920-51 Street via: francisco.echegaray@nrchb.ca
Red Deer, Alberta

T4N 6K8

Dear Mr. Echegaray,

Re: Permit Cancellation RA05042 — Darcor Holsteins Inc — NE 14-47-23-W4M - the “Lands”

Thank you for referring the subject intended Permit Cancellation to the County for comments.

On April 11, 2023, the County adopted its new Municipal Development Plan (MDP) through Bylaw
2023/05. Within the County’s new MDP it states the following under Section 11.6 Confined Feeding
Operations:
“11.6.3 Prohibit new or expanded Confined Feeding Operation within the following areas (as
shown on Map 4. Confined Feeding Operations Setbacks):
a. 2.4km (1.5 miles) from the boundary of any city, town, village, summer village, hamlet,
school, and hospital;

the Acreage Policy Area or within 1.6 km (1 mile) of its boundary;

the watersheds of Battle Lake, Pigeon Lake and Wizard Lake;

d. 1.6km (1 mile) of the following named lakes: Battle Lake, Bearhills Lake, Bittern Lake,
Buck Lake, Coal Lake, Labyrinth Lake, Long Lake, Red Deer Lake, Samson Lake, Town Lake,
Twin Lakes, and Watelet Lake;

e. any setback required by AOPA.”

oo

“11.6.5 Within the setbacks identified in 11.6.3, consider any CFOs which are not in operation for
a period of ten (10) years or more to be without proper authorization to resume operation or
expand. The County will not support the resumption or expansion of such Operations”.

Based on these sections of the County’s MDP, the County supports the intended Permit Cancellation of
Registration RA05042.





If you require more information or have any questions, please feel free contact me by email at
jgrant@county10.ca or by phone at (780) 361-6222.

Sincerely,

4,.4" ’ %/:7 /%/ ¥

Jarvis Grant
Development Officer

cc: County of Wetaskiwin Council
Mr. Rod Hawken, Chief Administrative Officer (CAQ)
Mr. Jeff Chipley, CLGM, Assistant CAO
Mr. Neal Sarnecki, Director of Planning & Economic Development
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